
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: October 6, 2021 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Info/Action Board Item Staff Report Adult Education’s General Classes for 

English As A Second Language (ESL) 

  

PRESENTED BY: Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the course offerings within Adult Education’s General English as a Second Language 

(ESL) program 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

TTUSD Adult Education offers non-credit English as a Second Language (ESL) classes that 

equip adult learners with English language fluency.  

 

English as a Second Language (ESL): This course teaches Adult Education students English in 

reading, writing, speaking, and listening. The course is available to all levels of non-native 

English speakers. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner for Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational 

Services 

 

Attachment:  Course Description English As A Second Language 


